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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

I e T e e N R e T

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 1:24 FM

To: Mivitha (LKK Auto)

Ce: SUR; Julie Mangubat

Subject: Fw: PJVZDMPL - 5)D4836P & SKF25805 ALONG/AT HIGHLAND ROAD ON 22-
JAN-2020 AT 2310HRS || C10005359

Attachments: SID4836P.pdf; SKF2580S.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP PRS for SID4836P. TP has chosen Mr. Adrian Ling to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
PRO-IEX V2D MOTOR PTE LTD
MO.25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4,
#03-93 SYNERGY@KAKI BUKIT,
SINGAPORE 417800.

Contact Person: Edmund

Tel: 465 B668-7666

Vehicle is in. Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
Eivy.rdbudgetdirect.com.sqg

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sq

autodfageneral




From: Edriwund Teh <edmund@v2d.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 12:04

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Accident consolidation accident <accident@v2d.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Re: PJV2DMPL - SJD4836P & SKF25805 ALONG/AT HIGHLAND ROAD ON 22-JAN-2020 AT 2310HRS | |
C10005359

Without Prejudice
Dear Budget Direct insurance,
We would like to choose from you SJE List = Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Our client - Mr Lim Sin Fatt Derrick, would like to check with your side, has your insured reported this
accident? What is the liability? Can we have a copyv of the sketch and statement for your client to see?

Thank vou & best regards,

Edmund - 8668-7666

PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTE. LTD. SYNERGY (@ KB, No 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #03-93 Singapore
417800 www.v2d.com.sg RECOVERY SERVICE HOTLINE 6100-7676

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-maill {including any attachments) may contain infarmation that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediataly, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents,

From: Edmund Teh <edmund @v2d.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 11:18

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Accident consolidation accident <accident@v2d.com.sg>
Subject: PIV2ZDMPL - SID4836P & SKF2580S ALONG/AT HIGHLAND ROAD ON 22-JAN-2020 AT 2310HRS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS
claims(@budgetdirect.com.sg Tel: 6221-2199

Our Ref: SID4836P (PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTE LTD)
Your Insured Vehicle No.: SKF25808

Date: 04-MAR-2020

Budget Direct Insurance (AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LIMITED)
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre, Singapore 239924,

Dear Sir/Mdm,

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CASES
(NIMA) ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SJD4836P & SKF25808
ALONG/AT HIGHLAND ROAD ON 22-JAN-2020 AT 2310HRS

We have been appointed by Mr LIM SIN FATT DERRICK to repair this vehicle no. SJD4836P, which
was involved in an accident stated above.
- Please provide your list of SJE Surveyors for - direct settlement with estimates.

Please be informed that vehicle is now available at:



PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTE LTD
NO.25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4,
#03-93 SYNERGY@KAKI BUKIT,
SINGAPORE 417800.

Contact Person: Edmund
Tel: +65 8668-7666

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES.

If yvou fail to conduct the Pre-Repair Inspection within the mentioned date, we will commence repairs
thereafter without further reference to you.

NB: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our client's
claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming injury-related
damages arising from this accident.

Thank you & best regards,

Edmund - B668-7666

PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTE. LTD. SYNERGY (@ KB, No 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #03-93 Singapore
417800 www.v2d.com.sg RECOVERY SERVICE HOTLINE 6100-7676

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may cantain Infarmation that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended reciplent s not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for
the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to
copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have
not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not
the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General
does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cormectly tha detalls of the acoident 1o speed Lp the daims process

2 Trs Form must be compleled by the Policyhoider andior the Authorsec Driver

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as passible. Ary wilful migrepresentation or withelding o
diate policy liability.

Tha issue and acceptance of this Farm by msurance companies is nol an admssion of policy latility cn the part of the inSUrancE coOMmBanes

5. Any falge reperting may be referred to the Police for investigation

&, This report will be forwarded by tre insurers of the GLA Recorcs Management Centre establisned by the General Insurance Associabon of Singapore (GIA) far
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upor application by interested partes

T, By the lodgemen: of this repor 1o the insuners, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this repon at the centre and 1o coples of the report beng made availabie

f matédal facts may allow nsurdnce campanies o

aloresaic.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 23/04/2020 16:44
Date Of Accident 22107112020 23:10
Exact Location Of Accident HIGHLAND ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Wehicle Registration Number 5JD4836F
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner LIM SiN FATT, DERRICK (LIN XIANFA, DERRICK)
MNRIC No SXEAXBZ1C
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-02062087
Alternative Phone MNo OTHERS-32962987
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model SIENTA 1.5X LIMITED A

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy N
far repair to your vehicle?

If Na, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Venicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Campany WNTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Paolicy NO

Policy Number 5107289391

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver Lin SIN FATT. DERRICK (LIN XIANFA, DERRICK]
NRIC No SHAMMEZIC

Date Of Birth 02/10/1580

Dooupation QUTDOOR

Data Of Driving Pass C4032002

Oriving Experiance 17 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-82562987

Fax Mumber

Contact Number OTHERS-52562887

EMail Addrass MNOEMAIL

Bage 1 of 18



Address

Postcode

Was driver an empioyee of the Insured’'s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Ciwn
Vehicle

nsurance Company of Drivers Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Typa OFf Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (inciuding own vehicle}
rivolved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

have been approached by unknown person{s)
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of P‘assengerE {Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action
W as ne accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If ¥es.against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER ATTACHED,
Attachment(s)
Arg accident photos avallable for attechment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
¥Was there any audio recorded?
DETAILS

237 TANAH MERAH KECHIL AVENUE
455746

NQ

OWMNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

YES

MAME: GOJEK PASSENGER
GENDER: FEMALE

NG

OF OTHER VEHICLE PROP

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Maodel/Colour

Details Of Properties
Vehicie Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Fostcode

Insurance Curnpar\y Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Pagsenger (Including Driver)

SKF2580S
SUBARU /| FORESTER 2.0X AWD 4AT DFAIRBAGS

PRIVATE CAR
NG KAR HOE, SANDY
SKEXXTEZE
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
P
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POLICE FORCE [T

D0123/2133
Police Station Of Origin: 2of3
Traffic Police Report No. T/20200123/2133
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

ﬁny F’edestnanlnuulued No B

No. of Pedestrlans in red NIL Use r::f Pedestnan Crcssm: N

S8030821C

Lim Sm Fa‘l‘t Dernc:l-c T

Name ED No.
Related Vehicle | SJD4836P (Car) " Contact No.| 92962987
"HospitaliClinic | ACCESS MEDICAL BEDOK SOUTH Classof | Class: 3 -
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date |
Date Treatment | 23/01/2020 _Date Discharge | 23/01/2020
Nc DfDa s ranted Medical Leave | 03 _ | Degree of Injury | Slight e
NgKar hoe, Eandy
Related Vehicle | SKF2580S (Car)  Contact No.| NIL -
Hospital/Clinic | NIL | Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence & |
| Expiry Date | o
Date Treatment | NIL . _ Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave NIL Degree of Injury ' NIL

Brief Details.

On 22/1/2020 at 2310hrs, | was driving my vehicle registration number SJD4836P along Highland road
without any obstacles when a vehicle registration plate number SKF2580S forced his way into my lane as
there were vehicles parked along his side of the road. The said driver forced his way out and hit onto my
vehicle's right side mirror and did not stopped to give way to my vehicle. Subseguently, we alighted and
exchange particulars and moved off. On 23/1/2020 in the morning, | awoke and felt pain in my neck as
such | went to see the doctor at access medical bedok south located at 59 New Upper Changi Road #01-
1268 and was given 3 days of outpatient sick leave. | suffered from pain in the neck to the head. | had
already reported the matter to my insurance company. | have in car camera. My entire right side mirror
dropped out.





